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Brian Blaylock

From: Mortgages Info
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:41 PM
Subject: Rodeo Ranch Deadline of November 7, 2009
Attachments: Final Amended  Special Warranty Deed-Rodeo Ranch.pdf; ML 857906 - RRE I Loan LLC 

Operating Agreement_v3.pdf

 

ML MANAGER LLC 
14050 N.83

rd
 Ave., Suite 180 

Peoria, AZ   85381 
  

October 28, 2009 

 

To:  Rodeo Ranch Investors 

 

Re: DEADLINE OF NOVEMBER 7, 2009 – Transfer of fractional interest in Real Estate Owned to the new 

Loan Limited Liability Companies (“Loan LLCs”) 

 

As you may be aware, as part of the confirmed plan of reorganization, you have the option of exchanging your 

interest in the Rodeo Ranch property for a membership interest in the Loan LLC. 

 

The following documents are attached for your review: 

 

• Special Warranty Deed  

• Operating Agreement  

 

Hard copies of the above documents will also be mailed to you today. If you elect to exchange your interest for 

a membership interest in the Loan LLC, please return the executed documents as soon as possible. The current 

deadline for receipt of these documents is November 7, 2009.  

 

If you have any questions concerning the documents, please contact Erica Jacob at 623-234-9569 or 

ejacob@mtgltd.com.             

 

 
 

 

ML Manager LLC 
 
MLManagerLLC@mtgltd.com 
14050 N 83rd Ave. Suite 180 

Peoria,  Arizona 85381 

 
www.mtgltd.com 

 

_______________________________________________________ 
The above does not constitute an offer (or solicitation of an offer) to buy or sell any securities. Pass-Through Loan Participations or Opportunity Funds investments contain risks 

which an investor must evaluate, understand and be willing to bear. Past performance is not indicative of future results. You are advised to consult with appropriate investment, 

legal, tax and accounting professionals when determining if specific products would be suitable for you. 

 

Unless indicated, the views expressed are the author's and may differ from those of Mortgages Limited Securities, L.L.C. You should not use e-mail to request, authorize or effect 
the purchase or sale of any security or instrument, to send transfer instructions, or to effect any other transactions. We cannot guarantee that any such requests received via e-mail 

will be processed in a timely manner. 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may not be forwarded, copied or distributed beyond the named recipient(s) without prior permission of the sender. We do not 

waive confidentiality by mis-transmission. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender. Thank you. 

 

 


